


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: : Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:58 PM

TJo: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis
(scurtis@riceswd.com) .

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-79) Termination - ROC Vacuum E-29 EOL Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum E-29 EOL Site
Unit Letter E, Section 29, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-79) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated June 22, 2012 (received June 28, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-79) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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RICE Operating Company
122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 » Fax: (§75) 397-1471

e

CERTIFIED MAIL '
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8647

June 22™ 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum E-29 EOL (1R425-79): UL/E, Sec. 29, T17S, R35E
RICE Operating Company -~ Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2009, ROC initiated work on the former E-29 EOL junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/E, Sec. 29, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 77 +/-
feet. An investigation was conducted at the former junction box site using an air-rotary
drilling rig to collect soil samples at regular intervals. Each sample was field titrated for
chlorides and field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low
concentrations of each. The 12-ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis
of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride concentration of 80 mg/kg, and
concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below
detectable limits. The entire bore hole was filled with bentonite to ground surface. Clean,
imported soil was used to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 6/25/2009, the site
was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive



~

capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory
analysis, and PID sheet are attached.

Recommendations . .

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION .
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION |ITOWNSHIP] RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
. . ‘ j Length l Width I Depth
Vacuum E-29€0L § E 29 178 35E Lea v
) eliminated

LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE X FEE LANDOWNER OTHER

Depth to Groundwater ____ 77 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 10

Date Started 6/18/2009 Date Completed . 6/18/2009 OCD Witness_______ no

‘Soil Excavated n/a. cubic yards Excavation Length n/a Width n/a Depth. n/a feet .

Soil Disposed 0 cubic yards Offsite Facility nfa Location n/a

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample Date 6/18/2009 Sample Depth 12 ft

TPH and Chloride laboratory test results.completed by using an approved lab and

testing procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines. CHLORIDE FIELD'TESTS

Locaton Mhom | mokg | mohg ey LOCATION | DEPTH | mghkg
SB #1 12' GRAB 03 <100 <10.0 80 background 6" ' 166.

) . , ' 2 1 121
General Description of Remedial Action: This junction was addressed during the 3 |} 353
Vacuum SWD System Abandonment. An investigation was conducted at the former ) 4' - 557
junction box site:using a air-rotary driling Tig to collect soil samples at regular intervals. ‘ 5 735
‘Chioride field tests were performed on each sample which yielded concentrations that _ }/ertic'al : ‘6’ 833
decreased with depth. Organic vapors were measured using a PID which also yielded low dg:ﬁ::;%st 7' ] 1443
concentrations. The deepest sample, 12 ft BGS, wassent to a commercial laboratory for ‘(soirce) 8 1169
analysis of chloride and TPH. ‘Lab analysis confirmed low coricentrations of each. The ‘ 9 | 1037

_entire bore hole was.backfilled with bentonite to the ground surface. Clean, imported soil. 10' 548:; .
-was used to contour the site to the-surrounding area. On 6/25/2009, the site was seeded - 11 416.
‘with.a blend of native vegetation and is expected to returnto a productive capacity at a- 12 | -329
‘normal rate. ‘ -

enclosures: photos, iab resuits, PID (field) tests, chidride curve.

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND'COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
“SITE SUPERVISOR Jordan Woodfin SIGNATURE—— i\ ApA. i CCOMPANY_RICE OPERATING COMPANY _
REPORT v o K
ASSEMBLED BY Katie Jones INITIAL

PROJECT LEADER __Larry Bhice Baker Jr. __ SIGNATURE éw\,&, Bruseo Brehu Idm pare_ J)=—3~09.




Vacuum E-29 EOL Unit E, Section 29, T17S, R35E

2 y }a-'

plugging SB #1

v ol

6/24/2009 i 6/25/2009




; ‘ € AR DI NA L . PHONE (575) 333-2326 « 101 E. MARLAND « IL(OBBS‘ MM 88240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

RICE OPERATING COMPANY ; '
ATTN: DARNELL MITCHELL @ @ LE—D) ‘
122 W. TAYLOR '

HOBBS, NM 88240

Receiving Date: 06/19/09 ‘Sampling Date: 06/18/09
Reporting Date: 06/22/09 ' : Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sampte Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: SB#1 @ 12' ' Sample Received By: ML
Project Location: VACUUM E 28 EOL Analyzed By: AB/HM
GRO DRO
: | (Cg-Ca0) (>C15-C2s) cr

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE D (mg/kg)  (mglkg) (mgrkg)

ANALYSIS DATE ’ o 06/20[69 06/20/09] 06/19/09

H17672-1 SB#1 @ 12 o <10.0]- <10.0f 8(_)

Quaiity Control 514 551 500

True Value QC ' - "~ 500 500 500

% Recovery ) 103 110, 100

Relative Percént Difference ' 4.0 57| <01}

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; Cl::Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analysis performed on a 1:4 w:v aqueous extract. Reported on wet-weight.

Note: Second surrogate for'the 8015M analysis was outside historical limits

due 1o matrix-interference.

009/

Chemist 0-'/ i Date

H17672 TCL RICE

PLEASE NOTE: Ciabllity and Damages. Cordinils uabnhty and ciient's exclusive sramedy for‘any claim aifsing, whether based ih contritt o tart, shall bo lirtitad to-iHe amdurit pild by ofiedt for, analyses
Al <claitng, mcmqmg thase foradgligence and any other eausa whatkaaydr shaft be' ddadiod wawed urdess made fnl writmg arwt racaived by Ca(dlnal within’ mmy (30) days after ccmplehon of the - aao"cable
sei‘m:c In no event shall Cardinal be fiavte for mcxdenlai or- consoquenual damages, mc!uding without fimitation, business interruptiong, loss of (isa, or loss of " proflts incurred by ‘cliont: its sdbsidiaries,
affiliates or succassors arising out of or rotated to.the-performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is basaed upon any of tha dbove-stated reasons of ofherwise., Resuills
folate only to the samples identified abave, This regort shall not ba reproduced except in fulf with-written.approvat of Cardinal Laboratories:




&5 ARDINAL LABORATORIES

101 East Mariand, Hobibs, NM 88240
(575) 3932326 Fax (575) 393-2476

Page at

Company Name: \J”’IZLC, Opaﬁg{:\_:\)c; “BILL TO

ANALYSIS REQUEST

b:rojgcx Manager'\b(lp\,\) el l’\'\ wae,( PO K

Arfgir'esé: l»;\\:’ (e T et LQP Company:  SAME
Cliy: é—L ko 1S State; ,\) M 2 Zip: %5 0 Attn:

P‘!m-na"‘é-."‘ A i Fax #2508 - 39 - 14 i [ ‘Address:

Project #: Pm)act Owner: ACity:

Proj ect NamEQB ’ﬂ: { @ /:} |State: Zip:

Fraject Location; CJS oA = 29 EOL Phone #:

=i Cop),

Sampler Nama: LDW I’MLIZ&IW L o  |Faxidt: | . ] . 4
| FORLAELSEONIY MATRIX CIPRESERV] SAMPLING \\F %
. o HIRE: 5
n }_‘, 1 . N .
Lab I.D Sample.l.D z|2 Sk wig ) N
zlg(3laial 1518|5158 '
N . olC1815181sta15(218]5] oare | wme |X)]. |
HI1e72:]| Se#FiZ) 73 Gh % | et | DD A7

LI '

= =6 Jind 3N QUGS Casad vltat ) D S i
S, W A2 sy dhaw DRin Ge vatis R, anTal T L0 ial 2o

e

i) Qamiages: Coidinals Bty Sod cBenr's sachualvd remed; for sny slaln aming whisther Bazad in contract SI tont, shill bie finitest 1o the amount pakt by the client for the
Al dS AT U g a0l JecCenad Ry Caidgind withwy 38 Coyd allsr Carngictrsn of ihe n;};‘&s.-m
n»h.:.na um.:..»z uRETan, Dusdioss DU UPGSIa, (el GF WE, of 033 of profts i ifted By Chisdit, 6a suboattarida,

Termy aod Cunuitions: Interesl sl b2 charged on wlf socounts mares tan
30 @5ya pust dus &1 i 1elo IF 4R por ofbt fui Hic Seigial dets f uiais,
ang uil geats of Eotgstona, ichianng Almtops loss,

14

)

“Balivered By: '(Circte-One) TTenip. sg;pu Condition CHECKED 8Y:

afiEaics 03RS énma—r SE Sl Iaialed 1s-Ovs T dNansa - ab Cxg i oy Caimani Jaza 3t astizthar such ctnums Diaad unon SN of tha abo:¢ ststed {o. 430013 9f Gthunvize

Sampler Relinduishstl: } D ta: - Received By:  Bhone Resull: [w] Ho_ __{Add'l Phone #;
T H Fax RKesult: . 0 . no  lAud'tFax i o

3 '(6 : { Time: REMARKS:
R 1€ I 5y -7 (L) ) s
nmu;wcc v: Date ecewc v A LN Tb Q ?',‘g/ n A PQ. e _
?w/{ﬂﬁ; é ZSOLTS D Badker @ Rice S8 oCom
mal .

I dorws @ Re Sws (o

‘ I
. Coo! It I itials
Sampler - UPS - Bus i a H f [Ses E /(///J ﬁ
) T S A B AN No i

+ Cardinal cannot accéptvarbal thanges. Please fax writtan chiangés fo 575-393-2476.
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Tuyor Hobbs, NM 88240

PEHONE: (575) 393-9174 FAX: (5§75)397-1471

—

)

PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

Check Model Number:

CORY

V| Modgl: PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-000509 Model: PGM 7600 Serial No: 110-023920°
Model: I”GM 7300 - “+Serial No.,590-000508 5, Model: PGM 7600 Serial No: 110-013744
Model: PGM 7300 Scrial No: 590-000504 Model: PGM 7600 Serial No; 110-013676
‘GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE
LOTNO ; oY -~ EXPIRATION DATE: /0 - G = (D
FILLDATE: ¢- 9 - 99 , METER READING ACCURACY: /0o
ACCURACY : +- 2%
SYSTEM | JUNCTION | UNIT | SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE
: . . i ' ‘ R
: — . - Ly —y -
Utcwm | E-29 ¢ | € 29 /75 35¢
SAMPLE ID PID "SAMPLE ID, PID
7 2 conel
& { grtunsCl
Sl c
2z o

O (v

03
: 0.3 |
5’ ©.1
(&’ oz
X 0.3
g’ o5
g 0.3
10"’ .5
1 O C€ |

0.3

1 verify that T have calibraled the above instrument in sceordance to the manufaciure operation manuul.

DATE: Z/ (% - 04




